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Hello Olja,

Please be advised that I spoke with Sara, and her explanation is that she feels as if she is being
singled out on the team by other coworkers due to not being overly friendly with them, which is
not something that we expect from her, we would just like for her to be approachable and
remain professional.

She has explained that she is happy with her job, and the duties that are included with it. She
just feels as if her coworkers aren't being professional, and she doesn't want to partake in the
same behavior. 

I let her know that she is seen as reliable, and that Olja did praise her for being here and doing
the work that she does. She is aware the way her behavior is being seen, and she will keep her
attitude and behavior professional.

Thank you,
Jaime Barnhart

Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox

The Service Companies

1800 Owens Street | San Francisco, CA 94158

C: 415-590-0384   O: 415-431-8826 ext 1

E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com

From: Ali Fayazi <alif@dropbox.com>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 1:30 PM
To: Jaime Barnhart <jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: olja@dropbox.com <olja@dropbox.com>; Kostadinos Goulas <kgoulas@dropbox.com>
Subject: Re: Sara Sandberg - Warning
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